KIBABII UNIVERSITY
Ojfice of the Registrar (Academic Affairs)

Memo
From: Registrar (Academic Affairs) Date: 18" June, 2021

To: ALL STUDENTS Ref: KIBU/ACA/CORR.128/RAA/VOL.1
& TEACHING STAFF

Subject: REVIEW OF COVID-19 CONTAINMENT MEASURES

Reference is made to the newly released Kenya Gazette Notice No. 117 and Ministry
of Health Circular on review of COVID-19 Containment measures following the surge
of infections in thirteen (13) Counties including Bungoma.

Pursuant to this Gazette Notice and Circular you are advised as follows:

i. In reference to the communication dated 5% May 2021, Ref.
KIBU/VC/CORR.3/VOL.2 - 2014, all students will remain on campus to
continue with their classes through the Blended Mode of Learning;

ii. Holding face to face classes on campus will risk disruption of the academic
calendar including the forthcoming exams in July and the 6™ Graduation
Ceremony in December, in case any infection is reported on campus. Lecturers
holding face to face classes are doing so against Senate’s decision and are
therefore asked to stop henceforth;

ili.  Students should be at their places of residence by 7:00 pm to avoid clashing
with the security personnel;

iv.  Staff and students should strictly adhere to the COVID-19 health protocols.

Thank you.

Prof. Ernest Mohochi "';‘xu
REGISTRAR (ACADEMIC AFFAIRS)
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